

Friends of Woore School

Minutes of meeting – Tuesday 9th May 2023, 8.00pm at The Falcon

In attendance:

Hannah Roberts-Steele (Chair)

Lorna Reeve (Secretary)

Jessica Lear (Treasurer)

Eilisia Gill (Vice Chair)

Sarah Hankey

Sophie Pegg

Apologies – Vicky Roe and Helen Jackson

Fete

- 21 prizes so far, only 3 prizes left to collect
- New banners are needed, leave date and time blank
- Need to put a post out to request stall holders – **Hannah to action**
- Bouncy castle, need to pick and get booked – **Jess to action**
- School shed needs to be cleared out to make room for new stuff and to check if signage from last year has survived. – **Sophie, Sarah and Eilisia to action**
- Village hall has donated food left from the coronation – 250 sausages, 100 burgers and all the buns to go with them. Need to get 1 pack of gluten free rolls and onions. We could cook all the onions in the school kitchen the night before
- Organise shopping list near the time, must remember condiments and bottled water
- Sweets – **Eilisia to action**
- Teas/coffees – **Eilisia to email Mary**
- Chocolate Tombola- Need a day for this at school – **Mrs Ward to advise**
- Hoop a jar – Need a day for this at school - **Mrs Ward to advise**
- Hook a duck – prizes needed – **Jess to action**
- Tractor – **Helen to action**
- Games – stocks, welly wang, splat the rat
- Animals – Sophie may be able to bring baby cows and baby lambs. Risk assessment and hand washing will need to be considered
- Lindops / Village hall – **Helen to action**
- Facepainting – Would Miss Davenport be interested or Sally from the Falcon?
- Raffle books in different colours – **Sarah to action**
- DJ has been booked
- Cash on day for fete
- Icepops/icecreams for freezer – **Sarah to action**

AOB

Jess is still trying to work out Paypal

Need to clarify who is going to be available to help on the fete day

Important dates for next meetings

5th June at 8pm at the Falcon

26th June at 8pm at the Falcon

4th July at 8pm at the Falcon